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– Cost planning and pre-contract cost 

management

– Tender

– Contract

– Post-contract work by the 

contractor

– Completion and soft landings
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Cost Planning
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NRM 1: Order of cost estimating and 

cost planning for capital building works

This is the industry standard for what 

we measure, how and when.

The level of detail that we measure 

increases as we complete these 

deliverables.

There will be cost checks between 

these formal cost plans – ‘bottom up’ 

design checks, and monthly progress 

reporting.
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Cost Management and BIM



Cost Planning – Receiving a Model and Making it Work
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– Timing of issue is exactly the same 

as conventional drawing issues 

– Issue the 2D drawings as well

– Format – dwfx

– Size of file

– Split the files up if necessary



Cost Planning – Things That Go Wrong 1
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Cost Planning – Things That Go Wrong 2
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– GIA

‘Gross Internal Area is the area of a building measured to the internal 

face of the perimeter walls at each floor level’

• If you add up the room areas it doesn’t equal the GIA because the 

internal divisions of space are missing

– Over- and Under- Measures

• Are the columns drawn as a continuous object running through the 

upper floors?

• Is the façade drawn with each façade type as an object, or with each 

layer of construction build-up as an object?



Tender – Common Procurement Routes
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– Two Stage Design, Develop and Construct

• First stage tender late RIBA 2 or early RIBA 3 

• Validation input in RIBA 3

• Contractor takes over design through RIBA 4

• Contract let at the end of RIBA 4.

• NEC Option A – Priced Contract with Activity Schedule (i.e. no bill of 

quantities)

• But BIM Mandate says all centrally-procured public sector projects



Tender – Sending the Correct Documents Out and 

Asking the Right Questions
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– Sending the correct documents out

• Post-contract award BIM Execution Plan, Employer’s Information 

Requirements, Asset Information Requirements, Model Production and 

Delivery Table, BIM Protocol and Appendices, Pre-Contract Award BIM 

Execution Plan, Supplier BIM Maturity Matrix

• Information Manager Tender Notes

– Asking the right questions

• Contractor tenders with a post-contract design team. Evaluation 

questions?

• Deliverables of a Stage 1 or Stage 2 tender. ‘Provision of a Pre-

contract BEP which includes Supply Chain Capability Summary, BIM 

Assessment Form(s), Supplier IT Assessment Form(s) and Resource 

Assessment Form(s)’



Contract – Including the Correct Documents
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– Including the Correct Documents

• Similar to list of tender documents – what is contractually binding?

• Model not included in Works Information 



Post-Contract Work by the Contractor
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– Incorporating Cost Data into the Model

• Level of detail required to make good use of 4D and 5D

• Emerging level of expertise

– Complexity in costing

• Abortive design

• Lead-in times on alternative materials

• Reduced / increased subcontract markets



Completion and Soft Landings
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– Setting out the requirements of completion

• Contractual definition

– Soft Landings

• Requirements of the contractor post-completion



Conclusion
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– Help us non-experts! We’ll check your measurements, so help us 

understand how it’s been drawn.

– What procurement method is your project using? What stage will a 

contractor will be involved?

– When is your project is being tendered? Ask to see the assessment 

criteria. Ask to see the list of tender deliverables.

– When is your contract being let? Ask to see the list of documents 

included, and how we’re defining Completion.
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